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Fw: ESKO

rajat Choudhary <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org>

Joydeep Chatterjee <joydeep.chatterjee@sbi.co.in> 3 August 2023 at 16:20
To: "rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org" <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org>, "valuers@rkassociates.org" <valuers@rkassociates.org>
Cc: D CHATTERJEE <chatterjee@eskocast.com>, "Dipanwita Baidya (5883199)" <dipanwita.baidya@sbi.co.in>

Rajat,
The company CFO Mr.Dibyendu Chatterjee may be reached at 9330702469.
The valuation report, as discussed, to reach us by 07.08.2023 at the latest.

The total fees as advised was Rs.35000.00+GST subiject to the acceptance of the company. Please accord top priority to this.

Mr. Chatterjee:

Please arrange site inspection tomorrow and provide all other documents to the firm on urgent basis.

With Regards,

Joydeep Chatterjee | Chief Manager- RM(SME)
State Bank of India| SME Ballygunge Branch
Contact : 8001963336

YONO irestviea

0SBl banking, dono.

From: SOUMI CHOUDHURY <soumi.choudhury@sbi.co.in>
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Joydeep Chatterjee <joydeep.chatterjee@sbi.co.in>
Subject: ESKO
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Dear Sir,
Please find attached.

Regards.
Soumi Choudhury

yosno - Lifestyle &

banking, dono.

YONO: You Only Need One

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the
original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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